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From: "Abedin, Huma" <SBUSTATE/SES/RECIPIENTS/ABEDINH> 

Sent: 1/8/2012 8:57:58 PM +00:00 

To: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Will she have good pre-brief time for elle mag? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 07: 11 AM 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below a final draft of tomorrow's schedule. 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

RELEASE IN FULL] 
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8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:20 am PHONE CALL w/MISSION KABUL 

9:35 am Secretary's Office 

Staff: Jake Sullivan 

Note: Approximately 200 persons including Ambassador Ryan Crocker; HRC to take five questions during the course of the 
phone call. 

9:45 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

10:30 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:45 am INTERVIEW w/LISA DePAULO, MORE MAGAZINE 
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11 :15 am Secretary's Outer Office 

Staff/Contact: Philippe and Caroline Adler (PA) Tel. 7-7232 

11 :30 am MEETING w/SPECIAL ENVOY DAVID HALE 

12:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

Contact: Melissa Mangold Tel. 7-1312 

Staff: Jake Sullivan 

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME 

6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 
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WJC RON Chappaqua, NY 

Weather: 

Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 46134. 
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